

# Penny Morgan, CFO CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

**CRESTWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT** 

# PROFILE

Throughout my career, MSBO has been a constant source of information, support, and stability during continuously changing work environments. The opportunities MSBO has provided for members to grow, achieve success, and make connections has been endless. It's an honor to be part of this organization, and why I choose to run for the board. It's important to give back to the community that has helped so many, while remaining member focused throughout the years, continuously striving to provide for individual growth and success. I have had the privilege to work and learn from great leaders. I hope that my experiences provide me the skills needed to serve the board, allowing me to share the knowledge I have gained from all those that came before me.

# **EMPLOYMENT**

Crestwood School District Chief Financial Officer, January 2020 - Present Taylor School District

Chief Financial Officer, November 2014 - December 2019 Director of Finance, January 2013 - November 2014

Willow Run Community Schools – August 1994 - January 2013

Coordinate - State and Federal Projects; Elementary Teacher; Bookkeeper; Grants Accountant

### **EDUCATION**

Wayne State University Masters Degree in Business Administration Eastern Michigan University Post Bac Teaching Certification University of Michigan – Dearborn Bachelor of Arts – International Studies

# **PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES**

Michigan School Business Officials Bylaws Committee Chair Professional Development Committee MSBO Presenter

Wayne County School Business Officials Active Member and Past President

# HONORS

MSB0 CF0 Certification

Active ASBO Member M.A.I.S.L Joint Risk Management Trust Member Presenter for Woman in Leadership Conference Former Member Wayne County Act 18 Budget Committee



All active members of MSBO will receive an e-mail with a link to vote in April 2024. Voting is conducted electronically and take place April 3–April 17, 2024.

#### **MSBO MISSION STATEMENT**

The Mission of MSBO is to continually improve the leadership of and management in school business and operational services, while enhancing the professional, social, and economic well-being of its members.